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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 5:03 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Auckland v Waikato and Neighbourhood Workshop

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 

Auckland V Waikato 

Auckland will hope their dream start to the Mitre 10 Cup continues on Thursday with 
a classic matchup against Waikato, relegated to the Championship after a poor run 
last year.  They haven't won a game since the second week of the competition in 
2017 but did have a one-point loss to North Harbour last week so Auckland will need 
to approach this match without simply assuming they will win. 

We have 125 tickets up for grabs, first in first served, from 7.00am tomorrow at Gate 
G reception (Limited to two tickets per member of The Hood). 

Please note that there is no Traffic Management Plan in place for this game. 

Neighbourhood Sunday Session 

We are thrilled to be working with one of our neighbours, Denise from 
Catalyse.  Catalyse will facilitate a conversation about how the stadium is used and 
how we can engage better with you. We welcome all those who live, work and own 
businesses near Eden Park to join us. 

This session will be held on Sunday 9 September at Eden Park and will run from 
2pm to 4pm with refreshments available from 1.30pm 

Please RSVP here before Wednesday 5 September if you're keen to help shape our 
neighbourhood! 
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